
*In accordance with GVR Bylaws, all meetings of the Board at which official business of The Corporation is transacted, with the exception of meetings limited to personnel and/or legal matters, shall be open to all members 
of The Corporation. An executive session “placeholder” is added to each Regular Meeting Board agenda should the Board have personnel and/or legal matters to address. Meetings shall be governed by Roberts Rules of Order 
unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors. 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 

ELECTRONIC MEETING 

Directors:  Don Weaver (President), Mike Zelenak (Vice President), Beverly Tobiason (Secretary), 
Donna Coon (Treasurer), Mark Kelley (Assistant Secretary), Randy Howard (Assistant Treasurer), Christine 
Gallegos, Bev Lawless, Mark McIntosh, Charlie Sieck, Sandra Thornton, Gail Vanderhoof,  
Jen Morningstar (non-voting) 

 

Agenda Topic Director Exhibit Action 

Weaver 

Weaver X X 

Weaver 
X 
X 
X 

X 

Tobiason 

Coon 

Gallegos 

Lawless 
Howard 

McIntosh 
Howard 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Counter 

1. Call to Order / Quorum

2. Adopt Agenda

3. Consent Calendar
A. September 30, 2020 Minutes
B. October 7, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
C. September 2020 Financial Statements

4. Policy Governance Report

5. Committee Reports
A. Fiscal Affairs

1. 2021 Budget
B. Board Affairs

1. CPM language changes
C. Investments
D. Planning & Evaluation
E. Nominations & Elections
F. CEO Search Committee

6. New Business

7. GVR Foundation Report

8. Member Comments

9. Adjournment X 

























 

 

 
GVR Mission Statement: “To provide recreational, social and leisure education 

opportunities that enhance the quality of our members’ lives.” 
 

A special meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS was held 

Wednesday, October 7, 2020 by teleconference. The President being in the chair and the 
Secretary being present. 

 
Directors Present by Remote: Don Weaver (President), Mike Zelenak (Vice President), 

Donna Coon (Treasurer), Beverly Tobiason (Secretary), Randy Howard (Assistant 
Treasurer), Mark Kelley (Assistant Secretary), Christine Gallegos, Bev Lawless, Mark 
McIntosh, Charlie Sieck, Sandra Thornton, Gail Vanderhoof, Jen Morningstar (Interim 

CEO/non-voting) 
 

Visitors: 20 
 

1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
President Weaver called the meeting to order at 3:16pm MST. 

Roll was called and a quorum established. 
 

2. Adopt Agenda 
 

MOTION: D. Coon/seconded. Adopt Agenda as presented. 
Passed: unanimously 

 
3. East Center Pool Discussion 

Discussion was held by the Board in regard to replacement of the East Center Pool, 
following a presentation by the Aquatics P&E Subcommittee at the Work Session held 
prior to this meeting. 

 
MOTION: M. Kelley/seconded. Authorize up to $15,000 for a preliminary design 

study of the East Center Pool. 
Passed: unanimously 

 
4. Member Comments – 4 (read and responded to) 

 
Director S. Thornton requested that the recording of the presentation by the Aquatics 

P&E Subcommittee be placed online for members to view. Interim CEO Morningstar will 
see that this is done. 

 
5. Adjournment 

MOTION: M. Zelenak/seconded. Adjourn the meeting at 3:43pm MST. 
Passed: unanimously 

 

















9/30/2020 Board Meeting Monitoring Report:Governance Style

3.1.1 Focus of all board discussions and issues have been outward/future-oriented

All the time 1 9.1%

Most of the time 7 63.6%

Some of the time 3 27.3%

None of thetime 0 0.0%

3.1.2 Diversity in opinion has been encouraged and expressed

All the time 4 36.4%

Most of the time 4 36.4%

Some of the time 3 27.3%

None of thetime 0 0.0%

3.1.3 Board discussions were strategic and proactive in nature

All the time 1 9.1%

Most of the time 4 36.4%

Some of the time 5 45.5%

None of thetime 1 9.1%

Respectful dialogue between/among directors with opposing views. 

not a lot of strategic decisions

It’s hard to make a case that this board has led in anything thus far. I can’t 

think of any significant policy development. 

While many of the reports were future/present/future oriented a good 

positive exception toward strategic planning regarding FAC and reserve 

funding

Some decisions were too detailed.

Board discussion is often short sighted, that is geared toward reactive 

measures, rather than leading measures.

Most committee reports focused on future or present/future

I don't believe differing views are encouraged & are often dismissed as 

inconsequential.

pretty good with opinions

I often see facial expressions, and audible groaning if a director disagrees  

with a certain point of view. How does that encourage diversity?



3.1.4 Board was clear on the differences between its role and the CEO’s role

All the time 0 0.0%

Most of the time 4 36.4%

Some of the time 6 54.5%

None of thetime 1 9.1%

3.1.5 Board decisions were made as a group.

All the time 6 54.5%

Most of the time 3 27.3%

Some of the time 2 18.2%

None of thetime 0 0.0%

Agenda items voted upon, no ongoing discussions following the vote. The 

exception was the item on masks where the majority of the group indicated 

support, while a few did not and struggled to accept group consensus (even 

though a vote was not asked for)

AO buildout is CEO role. Mask rules are CEO's

Since we have really not developed any real policy, it would be hard to see a 

difference in roles. I actually feel we have mixed up the roles, and given 

policy decisions to the interim CEO. Can you point to any written 

“reasonable interpretation,” followed by a board response of approval?

Directors often confused their roles with that of CEO role.  Positive 

This question confuses me because all decisions are made by the majority, 

so if the the majority is a "group" then yes, board decisions are made by a 

group

good job even not always unanimous

Whatever minor board decisions we’re made, such as spending approvals. 

We're improving

I believe the lines are unclear as to the authority of the board and/or staff.



3.1.6 Relevant board policies were referenced and/or used to frame discussions

All the time 1 9.1%

Most of the time 4 36.4%

Some of the time 6 54.5%

None of thetime 0 0.0%

Opportunities to Improve

1

2

3

4

Possible policy changes

1

Actions required

1

No recommendation at this time.

Board to hold board members accountable for role delineation when 

overstepping into CEO territory

Very rarely.  Last year was far superior in this

We don't always reference CPM and rarely use PG referenced

The FAC discussion would be a good example. However it seems directors 

more often default to their past work experiences rather than professional 

experienced advice. In fact in almost every board meeting there is criticism 

regarding the use of legal advice that we are directed by our CPM to use. A 

good example is referring to the criticism of the Browning Reserve Study, as 

if we have some insight to how these recommendations are arrived at.

CPM noted when CPM changed requested.  PGM noted, especially 

monitoring report (cost of governance monitoring),  and to help delineate 

board/CEO roles.   Other times, policies vaguely referenced but not spelled 

out in preparing to frame a discussion

Board struggles with role delineation between self and CEO

Treat all Directors equally

Probably should have frank discussion on how policy and operations differ. 

We had a lot of good discussion. We need to continue to supply lots of 









 
 
 

Board of Directors 
October 28, 2020 

 
EXHIBIT 

 

Board Affairs Committee 
Approved October 8, 2020 

 
Recommendation for Changes to Corporate Policy Manual (CPM)  

Section II. Subsection 3. C. Annual Dues Installment Payment Plan 
 
Overview: 
After legal review by GVR Corporate Attorney Wendy Ehrlich, the Board Affairs 
Committee met on October 8, 2020, and approved recommendations for 
revisions to the Corporate Policy Manual (CPM) Section II. Membership. 
 
Recommendation: 
Board Affairs Committee recommends the Board of Directors amend the Corporate 
Policy Manual (CPM) as follows: 

 
CORPORATE POLICY MANUAL 
SECTION II – MEMBERSHIP 
SUBSECTION 3.  ANNUAL DUES, ANNUAL DUES INSTALLMENT 
PAYMENT PLAN, INITIAL FEES, FEES FOR SERVICES (updated 
9/25/2018) 

 
C. Annual Dues Installment Payment Plan 

1. Members will be notified that if they have difficulty making the single 
payment they can request and submit a payment plan request form. 

2. There will be a $10.00 set-up fee due at the time the payment plan is set up. 
3. There will also be a $24.00 payment plan fee charged over the period of the 

plan. 
1. Payment plans are available to Members who prefer to pay annual dues in 

monthly installments rather than in one lump sum, subject to the limitation 
in (3) below. 

2. The fees for setup and administrative costs associated with a payment plan 
will be established by the Board.  

3. A GVR property must be owner-occupied in order to qualify for a payment 
plan. 


	10282020 BOD Meeting Book.pdf
	1 - 10282020 BOD Agenda
	3.A. - 09302020 BOD Minutes - Draft
	3.B. - 10072020 BOD Special Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	3.C. - September 2020 Financial Statements

	Gov Style Monitoring Report 09302020.pdf
	10282020 BOD Meeting Book
	5.A.1.a. - Exhibit - 2021 Budget Highlights Fees Board
	5.A.1.b - Exhibit - 2021 Budget Summary Board
	5.B.1 - EXHIBIT - BAC CPM Changes - Sec II SS 3 - Annual Dues Installment Pmt Plan
	CORPORATE POLICY MANUAL
	SECTION II – MEMBERSHIP
	SUBSECTION 3.  ANNUAL DUES, ANNUAL DUES INSTALLMENT PAYMENT PLAN, INITIAL FEES, FEES FOR SERVICES (updated 9/25/2018)
	C. Annual Dues Installment Payment Plan



